

Dr. med. Olivier Merrot

Specialist in reconstructive and cosmetic Plastic Surgery, member of the Swiss Medical Association (FMH)

Languages

FR,EN

Competences

Medical consultation and general ENT surgery: diagnosis and management of diseases of the nose (nasal cavities and septum, sinus), throat (pharynx, vocal cords) and ears (hearing and balance), children, adults and elderly people.

Medical consultation and specialised ENT surgery (diagnosis and management) of chronic ENT diseases / cancers of the aero-digestive tract (skin, lips, mouth, tongue, throat, vocal cords, trachea, salivary glands, thyroid, etc.) / snoring and sleep apnoea / swallowing disorders / tinnitus (ringing in the ears).

Work Experience

- 2010–2013 ENT and head and neck surgeon at the surgical centre for ENT surgery and head and neck cancer, Jean Mermoz private hospital, France
- 2008–2010 Hospital practitioner in the ENT department, Prof J.C. Pignat, CHU Croix-Rousse, Lyon, France.
- 2007–2008 Research year: Léon Bérard Oncology Centre, Prof JY Blay, INSERM U590, Lyon, France.
- 2005–2007 Clinical director, ENT department, Prof J.C. Pignat, CHU Croix-Rousse, Lyon, France.
- 2003–2005 Assistant in the ENT department, Prof J.C. Pignat, CHU Croix-Rousse, Lyon, France.
- 2004 Deputy Department Head, ENT and Rehabilitation for Total and Partial Laryngectomies, Care and Rehabilitation Centre, Beaulieu, Morancé, France

Education

- 2006–2010 Joint Course Director for university diploma on “Practical management of allergy pathology of upper respiratory organs”.
- 2009 Postgraduate Diploma in Medical Education, Lyon
- 2008 Master's 2, Health and Populations with a specialization in Research. University Claude Bernard Lyon 1 - INSA Lyon. Health evaluation - Clinical Research.
- 2004 Postgraduate Specialised Complementary Diploma (DESC), Lille
- 2003 Postgraduate Specialised Diploma in ENT (DES), Lille
Inter-university diploma in Rhinology, Paris
Post-graduate diploma in Head and Neck oncology, Paris

2002	Inter-University Diploma in Head and Neck Surgical Anatomy, Paris
2001	Inter-University Diploma in Functional and Experimental Rhinology
1997	Doctorate in medicine

Memberships

since 2010	French Society of neck and facial cancer French Paediatric ENT Association
since 2006	Study group for head and neck tumours
since 2003	French Society of ENT and neck and facial cancer
2012-2013	Centre of excellence for interventional tracheobronchial endoscopy

Accreditation

[Clinique de Genolier](#)

Specialties

[Otorhinolaryngology \(ENT\)](#)

Contact

Gland Equilibre Centre ORL

Rue du Jura 6
1196 Gland

T +41 22 303 15 83
omerrot@genolier.net

[Download vCard](#)